

HEADQUARTER IN HANOI 💡 No 9 Dao Duy Anh, Dong Da, Hanoi 😢 (+84-24) 3 574 4001 - 💷 (+84-24) 3 574 3001 🛛 😢 (+84-28) 3 932 1632 - 💷 (+84-28) 3 932 0119

💡 No 171 Vo Thi Sau, District 3, Ho Chi Minh City

www.viac.vn info@viac.org.vn

ARBITRATOR'S CURRICULUM VITAE

TRAN	I VINH DUC (Mr.)		
Û	Chairman of the Board of Directors and CEO of Bao Minh Insurance Joint Stock Coooeration (BaoMinh) (retired) Chairman of Bao An Insurance Brokers Ltd Company (current)		
Ø	Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam		
\bowtie	tvducbaominh@gmail.com	· · ·	
	Languages: Vietnamese		
Practice Areas			

Insurance, Marine Insurance, Securities, Investment, Banking & Finance

Overview

In more than 40 years of studying and working in the insurance industry, I have gained a lot of experience in the industry. Having experienced in many different roles: from professional roles, through the Stat Supervisory Authority on insurance business to business-doing and operation management roles. Major milestones in my career include: 1/ Developed the personal accident insurance area at Bao Viet Corporation; 2/ Built and directed the activities of the Insurance Supervisory Department under the Ministry of Finance (now the Insurance Supervisory Authority); 3/ Participated in researching and drafting of Decree 100/CP on insurance business in 1993, Law on insurance business in 2000...; 4/ Developed Vietnam insurance market with the permission to open representative offices for foreign insurance companies, established joint stock insurance companies, joint venture capital insurance companies...; 5/ Directed the implementation and development of Bao Viet life insurance company; 6/ Successfully equitized Ho Chi Minh City Insurance Company and upgraded to Bao Minh Insurance Joint Stock Cooperation. Along with that, I have participated in many training courses, seminars in Vietnam and abroad; participated in many dissertation councils defending doctoral and master's theses in the field of finance, banking, and insurance.

Education

9/1976 - 6/1977	Certificate, German language, University of Languages and International Studies in Hanoi
9/1977 - 6/1982	Bachelor of Economics, Humboldt University of Berlin, Germany
2/1983 - 6/1986	PhD of Economics, Humboldt University of Berlin, Germany
8/1992 - 8/1993	Certificate, Advanced knowledge of economic management, Technical University in Darmstadt, Germany



09/2000 – 09/2002	Bachelor, Advanced Political Theory, Ho Chi Minh National Academy of Politics		
Professional Experience			
1986 – 1993	Staff and Deputy Manager of Department, Vietnam Insurance Corporation (BaoViet)		
1993 – 1996	Director, Insurance Supervisory Devision - Department of Finance and Banking - Ministry of Finance		
1996 – 2004	Member of the Board of Directors, Head of the Supervisory Board, Deputy CEO, Vietnam Insurance Corporation (BaoViet)		
2004 – 2010	Chairman of the Board of Directors and CEO, Bao Minh Insurance Joint Stock Company (BaoMinh)		
2010 - 2017	Chairman of the Board of Directors, Bao Minh Insurance Joint Stock Company		
2017 - 12/2018	Member of the Board of Directors, Bao Minh Insurance Joint Stock Company		
2019 – Current	Chairman (post-retirement job), Bao An Insurance Brokers Limited Company		